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Lilliston, Melinda

From: CorOnline [Coronline@dos.state fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2009 2:35 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Non Profit

Attachments; top.letterhead

Please update the record with the FEI number.

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS_Customer_Satisfaction Survey

From: info@leapintofitness.org [mailto:info@leapintofitness.org]
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2009 2:01 PM

To: CorOnline

Subject: Non Profit

Is it possible to get a letter stating I'm registered as a non profit? N09000002982 EIN 26-4009085

Thanks

George A, Davis

President

Leap Into Fitness

4077 N. 22nd Street Suite A
Tampa, Fl133610
305.766.7705
http://leapintofitness.org/
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